Crowd Expected Vegas Newlywed At Celebration

In order to accommodate the many guests expected at the power celebration at Pioche Saturday, Mr. Geo. F. Ahern, chairman of the committee, announces that arrangements have been made to house as many of the visitors as possible at Pioche and take care of the overflow in Pullman cars on the tracks of the Union Pacific at Caliente.

All visitors are requested to register immediately upon their arrival in Pioche at the information headquarters so that quarters may be found for them.

The Pioche committee have designated Archie Grant of this city as master of ceremonies at the meetings to be held, and have announced the following public metings program for Pioche Power Day celebration September 25, 1937:

PROGRAM

First Meeting at 10 A. M. Meeting called to order by Chairman J. H. Buehler, with address of welcome.

Introduction of Archie Grant of Las Vegas, who in turn will introduce a number of the distinguished visitors who are here or who have been most instrumental in getting Boulder Dam power to Pioche.

A twenty minute talk by the honorable Senator Key Pitman.

A vocal duet, Mrs. Harold Drage and Mrs. Clark Nisson.

Twenty minute talk by the Honorable Richard Kirman, governor of Nevada.

Witticisms by the "Senator from Sandpit," the Honorable Ham Park of Salt Lake City, Utah.

Fifteen minutes' talk by C. P. Squires of Las Vegas.

A vocal trio by Mrs. Albert Dalley, Mrs. Grant Lee and Mrs. Wenlock Free.

Second Meeting at 1:15 P. M. Meeting called to order by J. H.

. Buehler, chairman. companied by Frank Wilcox.

Introducing of a numbr of distinguished visitors and others who have been instrumental in the successful completion of the Boulder-Pioche power line, by Mr. J. H. Buehler.

Male quartette by Messrs. Murray Fullerton, Manning Keele, Kay Mc-Calister and Edward Riding.

A twenty minute talk by the Honorable Senator Patrick McCarran of Nevada.

and Mrs. Clark Nisson.

Congressman J. G. Scrugham of Ne- South Dakota. vada.

of Salt Lake City.

E. H. Snyder of Salt Lake and ball. Nevada tripled its opponents' Pioche, Nev.

A vocal trio by Mrs. Albert Dalley, Mrs. Grant and Mrs. Wenlock tempted passes. Free.

PHEASANTS PLANTED IN CLARK COUNTY

distributing pheasants in Clark few days in this city viewing Bouldcounty the past week. Hunters are or Dam and renewing old acquaintwarned not to shoot them but to enships. cures with a rich feast.

Pair Lose All

A former Las Vegas couple underwent a most harrowing experience last Sunday morning when they were awakened in the early morning hours to find their sleeping room filled with smoke and the house in flames. The young people were Mr. and Mrs. Otis Riley who since their marriage in August, have been living at Mason City, Washington, where Mr. Riley is employed on the Coulee dam.

The contents of the home and all the wearing apparel were destroyed but the young couple and their little dog, escaped without injury. Among the burned effects were the wedding gifts which were greatly prized and which, of course, can never be replaced.

Mrs. Riley is the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Leon Rockwell.

Doug Describes Football Team

UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA, Reno, Sept. 22. - Coach Doug Dashiell presents his average University of Nevada football player:

If he is a lineman he will bend the scales at 182 pounds. If he is backfield man he will tip them at 167 pounds.

The lightest man on the squad is Ray McMichael, from Las Vegas, Nev., who weighs only 130 pounds. Ray plays quarterback and has plenty of pep. At the other extreme is Charles McInTyre burley 220pound transfer from Ventura, J. C., playing his first year for the Wolves. McIntyre is a top-notch place kicker, as well as a punter of good ability, and probably will see of action at the pivot position.

The shortest player is "Wee Wil-Violin Solo by Carlye Wilcox, ac- lie" Dale, a five-foot six-inch halfback who hails from Culver City, Calif., and is playing his second year or Nevada. He is a miniautre in comparison ot "Big JoJhn" Radovich, Hollis McKinnon, and Guy Guy Brown who willowed up to six foot four inches.

Players have come from all over the country to be members of the Silver and Blue "Bombers". California has contributed 17 of the 53 men, and 25 are "home owned," hailing from all over the state of A local duet by Mrs. Harold Drage Nevada. The rest of the boys are scattered from the mid-west: Kan-Twenty minute talk by the Hon. sas, North Dakota, Nebraska and

From the statistics of last year, Witticisms by the Hon. Ham Park the Wolves were superior to their opponents in every class, except Fifteen minute talk by the Hon. yards played and aerial style of yardage in the passing department, and completed twice as many at-

JOE SHEARINGS HERE

Mr. and Mrs. Joe Shearin of Visalia, Cal., who resided in Las Vegas Game Warden Gallagher has been prior to 1929, have been spending a

let them multiply so that in future They express themselves as amazyears these delectable birds may ed at the growth Las Vegas has vie with quail in furnishing epi- made in the eight years since they left.

BUZICK · CULLY NUPTIALS

Miss Dorothy Buzick and Henry Cully were united in marriage on Tuesday evening at the home of the bride's mother, Mrs. O. A. Kim-

The service was read by Rev. Charles H. Sloan and the young couple were attended by Mr. and Mrs. Wm. Pickett.

The ceremony was preceded by a family dinner and followed by a reception by many friends of the young couple. The newlyweds will spend their honeymoon in Caliornia and on their return will be at home at 203 South Eighth street.

Mrs. Cully has grown to young womanhood here and is a talented violinist. She is a graduate of our high school and later attended Scripp's College at Pomona, Calif. Recently she has been an employee of the Southern Nevada Power Co.

The groom is the son of Mrs. Martha Cully and is employed at the Las Vegas Club.

FORMER LAS VEGANS GO TO PHILIPPINES

Word has been received in Las Vegas that Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence Whiteneck are leaving Yuma, Calif., for the Philippine Islands.

These young people are well known here. Lawrence is the son of the late Prof. Whiteneck, who was head of our high school several years ago. His wife was Miss Marjorie Goodwin.

the U.S. engineering corps.

RITES FOR KIRBEY WILLET

The last sad rites for Kirby Willett took place at the Elks club house Saturday afternoon.

A large throng gathered to do homeage to a friend and neighbor. The service was conducted by Rev. Charles Sloan, who spoke briefly of the stalwart character of the deceased, and after a song by Ford Waldo the remains were laid to rest in Woodlawn cemetery.

JOE HUFFORD COMING HOME

The report that Attorney Joe Hufford is very ill in Los Angeles following an operation for appendicitis is erroneous.

Mr. Hufford, although not feeling well, expects to return to his office in this city by Monday next. Moreover he has not been the subject of an operation, we are informed.

PARENT-TEACHER DINNER

Mrs. Maude Jones was the honor guest at a dinner given at the Oasis Wednesday evening by the officers of the Las Vegas Parent-Teacher Association.

Mrs. Jones is an offcer in the national organization and spoke at the regular meeting of the Vegas organization later in the evening.

DALE PRUETT LEAVES

Dale Pruett, right of way engineer of the Sate Highway Department, left for Carson City Tuesday, after Lawrence will be a member of spending several days in Clark county on business.

